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Message 

From: 
on benalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

David Oliver; ^ RO David Oliver; V 
05/02/2014
Paula Vennells; GRO 
Belinda Crowe;._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO._._._._._._._._._._._.. Chris Aujard 
Edward GRO 
RE: MP's 

meet!ng._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

GRO ; Martin 

will do - I have one note ready to go summarising where we got to yesterday re second sight. I will add 
another on the various issues and get down to you shortly. 

D 

David Oliver 
Programme Manager 
Initial 

CompJainxand._.N1edi.attQn 

Scheme 
David.oliverl GRO 
Mobile GRO 

-----Original Message-----
From: Paula vennells 
Sent: 05 February 2014 13:07 
To: David oliverl 
cc: Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; Martin Edwards 
Subject: MP's meeting 

David, apologies that we didn't quite finish yesterday, as I meant to ask what out next steps are re the 
JA letter to MPs? And, (Alice asked the same question this am) do we have a date for the MPs meeting. 

What would be very helpful is a list of next steps on Sparrow as there are a number of issues floating 
around - could you do this? And manage me (!) if you need input or responses. 

Thanks, Paula 

sent from my iPad 
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